oCT 03 2018

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E OCT 03 2019

Mr. Clint Moore

GulfSlope Energy, Inc. GCT ¢
1331 Lamar Street, Suite 1665

Houston, Texas 77010

Dear Mr. Moore:

By letter dated June 26, 2019, and emails dated June 27 through September 18, 2019, GulfSlope
Energy, Inc. (GulfSlope) requests a Suspension of Production (SOP) for Lease OCS-G 35193,
Vermilion Block 375. This lease was held by its primary term through June 30, 2019.

GulfSlope requests additional time to properly plan, drill, complete, and produce from a well
targeting proved reserves on Lease OCS-G 35193. GulfSlope has secured a rig contract, an
approved exploration plan, and proposes to commence drilling a well by January 2020.
Following permitting, drilling, completing, pipeline testing, and platform restoration, GulfSlope
expects to commence production from Lease OCS-G 35193 by the end of June 2020.

An SOP for Lease OCS-G 35193 is hereby approved, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.174(a), from
July 1, 2019, through January 31, 2020. GulfSlope, or any subsequent operator, is expected to
follow the enclosed activity schedule and must notify this office in writing (progress report) by
the end of each month that a deadline is scheduled. If you have any questions regarding this
matter, contact Mr. Andrew Cambus at (504) 736-5775 or Andrew.Cambus@bsee.gov.

Sincerely.

{Org. Cigned) Richie D. Bavd

Richie D. Baud
Regional Supervisor
Production and Development

Enclosure



be:

Lease OCS-G 35193 - Public, (GE 555A)




